Center for Judicial Accountabilitz, Inc. (CJA)

From: Senate Foll <foil@nysenate.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 8:39 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.(CJA)

Subject: Re: MISSING from the Senate & Assembly webpages for the Feb 12, 2020 "public
protection” budget hearing

Attachments: 2-18-20-Itr-to-gov .pdf; 2-12-20-questions-stewart-cousins-heastie-revised.pdf;

2-12-20-questions-for-marks-updated-2.pdf; Rules and Regulations relating to Public
Inspection and Copying of Legislative Records - January 2019_blue.pdf

April 8, 2020

Ms. Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
Post Office Box 8101

White Plains, NY 10602
cja@judgewatch.org

Dear Ms. Sassower:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your email dated April 03, 2020 pursuant to the Freedom of Information
Law.

Your request included, "Three attachments pertaining to the conduct of the Executive, Legislative, and
Judicial branches with respect to the state budget as submitted for the record of the Legislature’s February
12, 2020 “public protection” budget hearing".

In terms of your request for answers to various questions, the Freedom of Information Law is not a
vehicle to answer questions but rather to produce records. Therefore, your request is denied.

I have attached a copy of the Senate’s Rules and Regulations Relating to the Public Inspection and
Copying of Legislative Records for your information.

Sincerely,

Alejandra N. Paulino, Esq.
Secretary of the Senate

From: "Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.\(CJA))" <elena@judgewatch.org>

To <lkrueger@nysenate.gov>, <usher@nysenate.gov>, <seward@nysenate.gov>, <davie@nysenate.gov>,
<wamchair@nyassembly.gov>, <WeinstH@nyassembly.gov>, <beavers@nyassembly.gov>, <rae@nyassembly.gov>,
<derocht@nyassembly.gov>, <lanza@nysenate.gov>

GG <foil@nysenate.gov>, <marillar@nyassembly.gov>



